
  

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

113 Park Drive, P.O. Box 277, Fultonville, NY 12072 p: 518.853.8334 
www.montgomerycountyworks.com 

 
 

Meeting Notice 
 
 
 
TO:  Board Members 
 
FROM: Karl Gustafson Jr. 
 
DATE: February 9th, 2026 
 
RE:  Planning Board Meeting 
 
 
 The regular meeting of the Montgomery County Planning Board is scheduled for 
Monday February 9th, 2026 at 5:30 p.m. at the Montgomery County Business 
Development Center, 113 Park Drive, Fultonville, NY. 
 
 Please call Karl at (518) 853-8334 between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. if you have any 
questions.  
 
 
cc: The Recorder     The Leader Herald 

Montgomery Co. Legislature  Daily Gazette  
DPW 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 
113 Park Drive, P.O. Box 277, Fultonville, NY 12072 p: 518.853.8334  

www.montgomerycountyworks.com 
 

 

 
 
 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
 
 

Monday February 9th, 2026  
 

  
5:30 PM – Montgomery County Business Development Center 

 
 
 

 
I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
II. Role Call 

 
III. Orginizational Items  

 
IV. Adoption of Agenda 

 
V. Approval of previous meeting minutes 

 
VI. Public comments on agenda items (3 minute limit per person)  

 
VII. Town of Mohawk- Site Plan Review  

 
VIII.  Town of Amsterdam- Site Plan Review  

  
IX. Any other business 

 



Montgomery County Planning Board 
Meeting Minutes  

December 8th, 2025 
(meeting held in MCBDC, 113 Park Drive, Fultonville) 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:     STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Mark Hoffman, Chairman 
Peter Lyden, Member            Alex Kuttesch, Senior Planner                                                      
Angela Frederick, Member    Karl Gustafson Jr., Grant Assistant       
David Wiener, Vice Chairman 
Frank Szykowski, Member 
Frank Maphia, Member    
Irene Collins, Member  
 
 
ABSENT:     OTHERS PRESENT:    
Erin Covey, Member                                               Stan Waddle- Town of Mohawk  
Wayne DeMallie, Alternate 
Betty Sanders, Alternate 
    

I. Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mark Hoffman at 6:31 p.m. 
 
 

II. Roll Call  
 
The roll call of board members was done by Chairman Hoffman. 
 
 

III. Adoption of the Agenda 
 
Angela Frederick made a motion to adopt the agenda, Irene Collins seconded. All members 
present were in favor.  
 
 

IV. Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes 
 
Peter Lyden made a motion to accept previous meeting minutes; Angela Frederick seconded 
the motion. The previous minutes were approved.   
 
 

V. Public Comment  
 
No public comment.  

 
 

VI. Town of Mohawk – Area Variance      
 
Alex Kuttesch explained that this referral is an area variance in the Town of Mohawk. 
Current zoning in the Town of Mohawk states that the setback for a building must be 60 feet 



from the center of the road, applicants are looking for relief of 16 feet for their garage. Stan 
Waddle stated that their were no complaints from the neighbors.  
 
Frank Maphia made a motion to approve the referral, seconded by David Wiener. All were in 
favor.  
 
The referral was approved.  

 
VII. Town of Mohawk- Special Use Permit   

 
Alex Kuttesch explained that this is a special use permit on Route 30A in the Town of 
Mohawk. Applicant is building a 1,800 square foot single story home, with a 900 square foot 
garage.  There is existing dwellings on the lot, being that this is in an R-1 zone, they will need 
a special use permit to add another dwelling to the property.  
 
David Wiener made a motion to approve, Seconded by Peter Lyden. All were in favor.  
 
The referral was approved.  

 
 
 

VIII. Town of Mohawk- Area Variance  
 
Alex Kuttesch explained that this referral is an area variance in the Town of Mohawk. 
Current zoning in the Town of Mohawk states that the setback for a building must be 60 feet.  
Applicant is looking for 22 feet of relief.  
 
Angela Frederick made a motion to approve, seconded by Irene Collins.  All were in favor.  
 
The referral was approved.  

 
 

IX. Other Business  
 
There was no other business.  

 
 

X. Adjournment 
 
Mark Hoffman made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:40 p.m., seconded by David 
Wiener. All were in favor. 
  
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Karl Gustafson Jr.  
Economic Development Grant Assistant  







































































































































































 
 

12,000 sf RV/Boat storage & Contractor Warehousing (280 NYS Route 67)  
Site Plan and Special Use Permit Review 

 
Town of Amsterdam, New York 

State Environmental Quality Review 
 
 

Involved/Interested Agencies: 
 
NYS Department of Transportation 
NYSDOT Region 2 
Utica State Office Building 
Attn: Samantha Morrone 
207 Genesee Street 
Utica, NY 13501 
Samantha.Morrone@dot.ny.gov 
 
NYS Department of Environmental Conservation 
Attn: Welch, Maranda E  
NYSDEC Region 4, Division of Environmental Permits 
1130 N. Westcott Road 
Schenectady, NY 12306 
Maranda.Welch@dec.ny.gov 
dep.r4@dec.ny.gov 
 
Montgomery County Planning Board 
Attn: Kenneth Rose, Alex Kuttesch 
Montgomery County Office of Economic Development and Planning 
P.O. Box 1500 
Fonda, NY 12068 
krose@montgomerycountyny.gov 
akuttesch@montgomerycountyny.gov 



TOWN OF AMSTERDAM PLANNING BOARD 
283 Manny’s Corner Road 

Amsterdam, NY 12010 
518-842-7961 

January 28, 2026 
 
Circulation to Involved Agencies 
 
RE: State Environmental Quality Review 
 Notice of Intent to Continue to Serve as Lead Agency 

12,000 sf RV/Boat storage & Contractor Warehousing (280 NYS Route 67) Site Plan and 
Special Use Permit Review 

 Amsterdam NY 12010 
 
Dear Involved Agency: 
 
280 Rte 67 LLC, with an address of 1406 Cosgrove Dr., Schenectady, NY, 12302 (“Applicant”) 
submitted an application for amendments to a previously approved site plan and special use 
permit for a project involving construction of a warehouse and related site improvements on a 
currently vacant site with an address of 280 NYS Route 67 (SBL 40.4-1-16) (the Project). The 
amendments, shown on the proposed site plan, inter alia, involve increasing the building 
footprint to 12,000 sf and use for RV/Boat storage in addition to Contractor Warehousing (the 
“Amended Project”). 
 
Subsequent to conduct of a coordinated review, and in their capacity as lead agency, the Town of 
Amsterdam Planning Board on June 7, 2023 issued a negative declaration, pursuant to the State 
Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) process.  
 
In connection with the Amended Project, the Applicant has prepared Part 1 of the Short 
Environmental Assessment Form. Based on a review of 6 NYCRR Part 617.4, the Town 
Planning Board determined that the proposed project remains an unlisted action under SEQR. 
Part 1 of the Short Environmental Assessment Form and the site plan submittal materials for the 
proposed Amended Project, as well as previous negative declaration, are available via the 
following website: 
 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/65cnsuofwg6fjd4/AAAjPQG-zXFuMUiOgBn7cIt0a?dl=0  
 
Your agency was identified as a potentially involved or interested agency. The Town of 
Amsterdam Planning Board desires to continue to serve as lead agency. We welcome any 
comments you may have regarding the proposed action and would request that you inform us of 
any permits or other authorizations that will be required from your agency.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Alex Kuchis, Chairman 
Town of Amsterdam Planning Board 
 
Attachments: List of Involved Agencies 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/65cnsuofwg6fjd4/AAAjPQG-zXFuMUiOgBn7cIt0a?dl=0

	Planning Board Meeting Notice
	RE:  Planning Board Meeting

	2-9-2026 Agenda
	December Minutes
	20260206140959371
	TOA referral-6
	Involved Agencies List-DRAFT-rev1
	NY67 Warehouse Modification Coordination Letter-SIGNED

